‘@_ | Bihar Urban Infrastructure Development Corporation Ltd.

A Government of Bihar Undertaking |
[ : — NOTICE INVITING Re-TENDER
| AT Na: Buidco/y 0-305372024- I'F ) WH-ﬁ-‘W‘hl 0*\ b ”7)_ () |
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Nttty Mot Vs
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| Gr.No Namie of wark ‘:";";:‘ s»m:':.:m. t i(“o':e‘ , m ::nn:l::‘ A complation
|1 | Construction of §KLD FSTP i Badaa Bankar Gram— |- g 151 ’
L | _Panchayt Lakhisarai o _“]_li_:{"iﬂ ”100(10 4~ | Months
i j‘___ :; :‘:::;::;?n of 8 KLD FSTP at Patharia Gram Panchayt 199.99 17700.00 4,}).0 2 M‘?’?‘b"
L g B G | o0 |32 | o
j i L | _g;rlis}t];u?;?: »\?;;18;; KLD FSTP at Satiwazpur Sarai GTI___ | jq _IT —-_I-'l-'/'_()—({OO 1 [97 “ Mglﬁllﬁ 7
! ;_E;E:t‘;on of 8 KLD FSTP at Parawan Gram Panchayt 18211 17700.00 3.65 Mc?:lhs
J . gﬁ;;;ﬁ:m Of 8 KLD FSTP at Pirpainti Gram Panchayt fen st 70000 | 317 " c(»)l?ths
; i 7 gl(::ns;;uction of 8 KLD FSTP at Nathpur Gram Panchayt 186.19 | As Per 17700.00 373 M(?r?ths
8. g;):::ruction of 4 KLD FSTP at Rajpur Gram Panchayt 129.92 53::12 B |770038" ) 2.60 M(?r?ths
5 g::guction of 8 KLD FSTP at Dudhari Gram Panchayt 150,80 17700.00 3.8 i gr?ths
10, g::;::;?ﬁ;;f:b;[;l) FSTP at Bagawathipur Gram 128.85 17700.00 258 Mgnéths
" g::jégﬁtgr:nzzz;l;D FSTP at Mothipur Gram 123.53 177%01-‘ B 7248 mM‘?:thS'_
o g::csltx:;:t:t:::u(l})i:sui(]BdlDoc';fﬁzzzl ([‘)]:;ﬁ:::l;a g 227'5L - ”700'007_ 74'56 Mc?r?ths
14, I()?::;}tl:;c:tlsoir&:'f]‘lz KLD FSTP at Hathigai Gram 218.00 17700.00 4.36 M({)):ths
|| Date of downloading or bid documen Thvough wsbale yynsora s -0
Date 22.01.2026 Time 03:30 PM. i e

Place & Date of Pre-bid meeting BUIDCo. Near Rajapur Pul, West Boring Canal Road, Patna-80000]
2 (Pre Bid query also may send on pdhgbuideo pmail.com. Query
will not be accepted after 22.01.2026 at 05:00 PM. Query will not
be considered other than above mail Id.)

Date 30.01.2026 up to 05:00 PM o

Through website www .cproc? bih

3 | Last date and time for receipt (upload) of bids 4r.20v.in

—_—
Date 31.01.2026 up 10 03:00 PM a1 Buidco Head Quarter and
respected Office of Project Director . Buidco

4. | Last Date and time for Submission of hard copy of EMD

of international or national reputed

ge d Digital
articipate in E - tender.

5| Time and date of opening technical bids Date 31.01.2026 Time 04:00 PM
6. | Time and date of opening of financial bids To be communicated later on
7. | Place of opening of bid Through website www eproc2. bihar.pov.in
8. | Period of bids validity 120 days
9. | Officer inviting bids .| Chief General Manager, BUIDCO
Any Contractor registered with Central Government /any State Goverm.ucm or any PSU or an agency
e may give the tender but registration with Buidco will be essential after issue of LOA
For participating in E - tendering process, the contractor shall have to get themselves registered to get user 1D, Password
H. signature. This will enable them to access the website www.eproc2 bihar.gov.in and download/
All tender queries related to this tender shall be communicated to pdhqhnidcnw’u‘mmuI.c‘om . o
12 (i) Bid processing fees to be paid through online mode i.e. Internet payment getaway (Crediv/Debit Card), Net Banking, NEFT/RTGS.

(ii) Bids along with necessary online payments must be submitted through e-procurement portal www.eproe2 bihar.gov.in before the date

& time specified in the NIT. The department does not take any resposibility for the delay/Non availability of internet connection,

L"O/

1




Network Traﬂ‘lc/Ho]idays orany other reasons".

The tender documents can
Bid document cost should

Urban Infrastructure Dev

gendum/addendum
Www.buidco.in |

be obtained through website

be paid in online mode only.
Earnest Money can be paid online or in the form of Bank Guar

elopment Cor@ration Ltd, on or
All the informalion/corri

related to the

The authoriQ shall have the right to cancel the tender at an

lue of existing commit
19. | for cach of the works listed should be countersigned
equivalent. As per SBD | TR Clause no 4.7
For clarification, regarding the E
20.

WWW.eproc2 bihar.gov.in and www.buidco.in.

antee of any scheduled banks payable in favor nf'Mana%:n'i ?;r:s:;;, Bihar
before 03:00 PM on 31.01.2026 failing which the tt:nde'rI ?w = inJand
project shall be published on the website www.cproc2.bihar gov.in

. : : i
-going works as well as the stipulated period of complclltr)r:):cmam g
eer in charge, not below the rank of an Executive Enginee

C

—tendering process,
Complex, 2" Floor, Canara bank

ampus, Khajpura, Ashiana Road,
Working Hours: 8AM to TPM ( All days in week except Sunday and

FHpmr ices limited RJ
please contact e-procurement, Helpdesk address: mjunction services limi

P.S- Shastri Nagar, Patna 800014, Bihar.
few selzztcd stagle holidays) Mobile No ~760505683 17605056830

A

Chief General Manager
BUIDCo, Patna

;ation, Near Rajapur Pul, West Boring Canal Road, Patna-§00001
8412,Email: mdbuidco@gmail.com)




